#### ctw6975@louisiana.edu

### **Daytime Fire Drills - Fall 2018**

From : Taz Wininger <taz@louisiana.edu>

Thu, Oct 04, 2018 05:01 PM

Subject: Daytime Fire Drills - Fall 2018

To: Margarita Perez <mperez@louisiana.edu>, Greg Zerangue <gregz@louisiana.edu>, Larry Zerangue ljz7577@louisiana.edu>, Joey Pons <safetyman@louisiana.edu>, Jules S. Breaux <jsb9113@louisiana.edu>, J. Collin Wynne <collin@louisiana.edu>, Roper Bethany - Building Manager, Housing Administration <C00025074@louisiana.edu>, Tanner Johnson <tlj4703@louisiana.edu>, Aldana Maylen - Dir, Dean of Students <C00244278@louisiana.edu>, Cruthirds Stephen A <sac3537@louisiana.edu>, Stephen C Williams <scw4875@louisiana.edu>, Steven J Hill <sjh9040@louisiana.edu>, Timothy D Hanks tdh5555@louisiana.edu>

Cc: Carol C Landry <cac8389@louisiana.edu>

Fire drills were conducted on 8/24/2018 at Agnes Edwards Hall and on 10/2/2018 at the Taft Site and the Rose Garden Site to satisfy our daytime fire drill requirement from the State Fire Marshal. Those in attendance were: Taz Wininger, Stephen Cruthirds, Bethany Roper, and several Resident Assistants.

Taft Site (Baker & Huger Halls) - Alarms were set off at 1:00pm on 10/2/2018. Weather was sunny, bright and about 91 degrees. Evacuation time at Baker took 4 minutes and Huger took 4 minutes (goal time at Baker and Huger). Approximate number of students evacuated totaled 425 (Baker-250 & Huger-175). Capacity of this site is 929. The panels were both clear with no troubles. Comments: No one was observed using elevators at Baker by any students. Huger had 2 foreign students use the elevator. Stephen Cruthirds spoke to them about this. All residents exited the front door at Baker and were directed to Hamilton Hall parking lot near the Olivier Tower Parking garage, while Huger residents exited mostly from the rear door to the courtyard. This is in accordance with our BEAP, so no area of concern. Bethany Roper helped to direct all students to the correct areas within the parking lot perimeters. One resident was hearing impaired in the building, but was not present, (this was verified by

housekeeping). Buzzer was rang by housekeeping staff. RAs checked on disabled students, but none were observed in their rooms during the drill. All students followed direction from the attendance staff, as required. Assigned designated area for Taft Site is the Hamilton Hall rear parking lot area.

Rose Garden (Bonin, Coronna & Harris Halls) - Alarms were set off at 1:25pm on 10/2/2018. Weather was sunny and about 91 degrees. Evacuation times at Bonin took 4 minutes, Coronna took the same amount of time and Bonin (goal time). Harris took 3 minutes (approximate goal time). Approximate number of students evacuated totaled 545 (Bonin-250, Coronna-250, & Harris-45). Capacity of this site is 1,005. Panels were all clear with no troubles. Comments: All students followed direction from the attendance staff, as required. There were a few stragglers but mostly empty. This was a good drill and we have no concerns at this time. Assigned designated area for Rose Garden is the lawn space in front of the Student Union at Boucher St. and Hebrard Blvd. All students were directed on where to evacuate by RAs who were in attendance. Most students congregated across Boucher Street near the Student Union. RAs checked on disabled students, but none were observed in their rooms during the drill. There were no other issues noted during the drill.

Agnes Edwards Hall (previously the Conference Center) - Alarms were set off at 1:01pm on 8/14/2018. Weather was sunny and approximately 95 degrees. Evacuation time was 4 minutes Approximate number of students evacuated totaled 220 (about 20 in lobby and all other were residents). Step labs had 2 employees that didn't evacuate. Capacity for this site is 497 (plus the students occupying the computer labs and offices). The assigned designated area for the Conference Center is the large sidewalks across Rex Street at Montgomery Hall. Comments: All students evacuated lab and common areas immediately. RAs checked on disabled students, but none were observed in their rooms during the drill. Troubles on the panel was fixed earlier that morning. It was all clear.

## FIRE DRILL RESPONSE FORM

Note: This form should be completed for any scheduled Residence Hall Fire Drill and any false alarm which results in a building evacuation and scheduled or annual Fire Drills in the Academic Buildings. For help or questions regarding this form, call Taz Wininger at 482-1049

Section 1: General Information	
Building/Residence Hall Name:	Taft Complex (Baker & Huger)
Date/Time Fire Drill Conducted:	1pm - 10/2/2018 (rescheduled)
Person Supervising the Fire Drill:	Taz Wininger & Stephen Cruthirds
Section 2: Alarm Information	a . Wa . O - a .
Time of Alarm Activation: 1PM	(am/m) (am/m) (cruthirds
Time of Alarm Silence: 1:04	(ambin) Cruthirds Wiles
Did all Alarm Devices Activate?	yes Miles
Was there any trouble with the alarm	, panel, or initiating devices?
Please describe any messages or code	es shown on the panel, if any?
Section 3: Evacuation Information	Sunny, Bright.
Did everyone in the building evacuat	51
Was corrective action taken for person	ons who did not evacuate? No ne detected
Was the evacuation orderly?	22
Any comments/recommendations	
All resident Hearing  All residents exter  Arested to Hearing  Reference: UL Lafayetie Environmental Hearth and Safe  U. Min. T. Ball	Empaired - Buzzer hang by Honsekeeping I the Front down Bakes + were Staff! Parking Lot. Huges Exikal mostly en Policy, section 8.32 yard.
PSPL@ Baken - 25	0
PPL@ theger - 17:	

# FIRE DRILL RESPONSE FORM

Note: This form should be completed for any scheduled Residence Hall Fire Drill and any false alarm which results in a building evacuation and scheduled or annual Fire Drills in the Academic Buildings. For help or questions regarding this form, call Taz Wininger at 482-1049

For help or questions regarding this form, call Taz Wininger at 482-1049		
Section 1: General Information		
Building/Residence Hall Name:	Rose Garden (Coronna, Bonin & Harris)	
Date/Time Fire Drill Conducted:	1:30pm -10/2 /2018 (Rescheduled)	
Person Supervising the Fire Drill:	Taz Wininger & Stephen Cruthirds	
Was there any trouble with the alarm,	(amom) IRA to Count  Yel 4 min (a few Stragless	
No	·	
Please describe any messages or codes shown on the panel, if any? No trouble s		
Section 3: Evacuation Informatio	n	
Did everyone in the building evacuate	e? <u>4es</u>	
Was corrective action taken for persons who did not evacuate?		
Was the evacuation orderly? Yes		
Any comments/recommendations <u>Stratuts were not too happy</u> -		
But No disrespe	-ct	
·		
Reference: UL Lafayette Environmental Health and Safety Policy, section 8.32		
HARRIS - 3min - 45  Coronna - 4 min - 250  BONIN - 4min - 250  PPL  BONIN - 4min - 250		
Coronna - 4 min - 250 > entimetion		
BONIN- 4min -=	250	

# FIRE DRILL RESPONSE FORM

Note: This form should be completed for any scheduled Residence Hall Fire Drill and any false alarm which results in a building evacuation and scheduled or annual Fire Drills in the Academic Buildings. For help or questions regarding this form, call Taz Wininger at 482-1049

Section 1: General Information	
Building/Residence Hall Name:	Conference Center
Date/Time Fire Drill Conducted:	8/14/2018 1pm
Person Supervising the Fire Drill:	Carl Taz Wininger
Section 2: Alarm Information	
Time of Alarm Activation: 1pm	(am/pm) (10) ACTUAL)
Time of Alarm Silence:	(am/pm) ( 1:05 ACTUAL)
Did all Alarm Devices Activate?	Yes
Was there any trouble with the alarm Troubles on the p	, panel, or initiating devices?  anel were fixed earlier
That morning. It v	was all clear.
Please describe any messages or code	es shown on the panel, if any?
Section 3: Evacuation Information	
Did everyone in the building evacuate	e? Yes
Was corrective action taken for perso	NI/Δ
Was the evacuation orderly? Yes	3
Any comments/recommendations	200 ppL about 950 - Surry
	20 (in lobby) - all others Residents
Stephalo had a employed	onges that didn't Evac